Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: . Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 4:24 PM

To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS

Cc: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS; Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Clarkson, Robert - FSIS
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, update

Good Afternoon Dr. Gilmore,

| called the MO DNR today to check on the status of the Rains application for a general clean water act permit.
Mr. Jimmy Coles (engineer scheduled to make today’s DNR visit and review) told me the application from Rains had
been put on hold by the Director’s Office and he never got to visit Rains’ property today. He suggested | call the
Director’s office. | called the Director’s office and was directed to its Office of General Council (OGC). 1 talked to Kay
Creig who asked for my name, number, title, and agency specifics, and told me the entire staff was in a meeting and
someone would have to call me back. 1 have not heard from anyone with the MO DNR OGC vet, | will let you know when
I do. Ms. Creig added that | may not hear from someone until tomorrow. Outside of what | have relayed above, | said
nothing other than | was inquiring about the status of the Rains application, nothing. That is all.
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